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February 16, 1982

James M, Rosel

Ranchers Exploration and Deve10pment Corpora?ion
Box 6217

Albuquerque, NM 87197 N

Dear Mr, Rosel:

Your notice of intent to cease operations and to vacate the pramise at the
Johnny M mine dated January 14, 1982 was received by the EID. on Jandary 19,
1982,

The general procedures outlined in your letter for clean-up have been re.*ewed

and an on the ground inspection of the affected areas at the ming site hss

been conducted, The general plan is acceptable. from both a radicactive vire-

tection and ground-water protaction standpoint. The detailed plan to be used
_ar provided to the contractor performing the c?ean\up WOr\ should be veviewsd
" by the EID prior to starting the prOJect

Because of the varying radicactive background levels at the ming site due to
outcroppings, hills, valleys, disturbed and undisturbed ncil covers and in
accordance with the oral agreements betweer Mr. Kaufman of your company an
the EID representatives at the Johnny M mine site on January 28 and 29, 1482
the EID will provids a suitable set of background radiation - alues and
corresponding clean-up standards for oo area for cost computeiion., The
background levels will be determined from studies performed by the Stove of
New Mexico, federal agencies, the industry and also by actual measureament

of levels in the areas around the mine site. The determined laeveis and
standards should be available for your use with n two weeks.

The details of the continued Study of the Johnny M mine by the LID ciscussed
an the third page ¢f your 1etter are the subject of separate cerrszspondence.

singerely,
BT e

Thomas B. Christiansen B
Envivonmental Sclentist '

cc:  Groundwater
Legal
Ted Brough
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